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Fra: Schou, Lone

Sendt: 26. maj 2008 15: 11

Til: Sindholt, Ove

Emne; VS: Financial Guarrantees [SEC—UNCLASSIFIED]

Prioritet: Hoj

Vedhzeftede filer: Financial Guarantee Lanu_Sept 2006.pdf

Fra: Hall, Damien [mailto:Damien.Hall@environment.gov.au]

- Sendt: 26. maj 2008 05:46
Til: Schou, Lone; Mathiesen, Camiila Louise; glaubitz@goes-sh.de

_ Ce: Andreas.Wasielewski@miur.landsh.de; joachim.wuttke@uba.de
Emne: FW: Financial Guarrantees [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]
Prtorltet. Haj

Dear Lone, Camilla,and Sven

I have been approached by Orica to enquire on their behalf regarding the exact wording and
the actual size of the financial guarantees that would be needed by Orica were they to lodge an
application for export. :

Your advice on this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Warm Regai‘ds
Damien

From: bill.crowe@orica.com [mailto:bill.crowe@orica.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 May 2008 12:44 PM

To: Hall, Damien

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; john. fetter@orica.com

Subject: Financial Guarrantees

Damien,

Thanks for your offer to request the extent of the financial guarantees (FGs) required by the various
authorities. Please note that Orica will hold a total of $A 130M insurance - $70M primary and additional

$60M for marine.

1. We understand FGs will be required for the following:
"~ -Danish EPA (Kommunekemi) -6010 tonne waste in the application for two shipments in one year
- (3OES (Sava) - 2130 tonnes waste in the application waste in the apphcatmn for two shipments in -

one year
- Staatliches Umweltamt lizehoe (Hafengesellschaft Brunshuttel) - storage at the port of a maximum
1200 tonne waste :

2. German FGs were approx. Euro 400 - 500 / tonne based on 50% of the annual voiurﬁe in our earlier
applications,

3. Hafengesellschaft Brunsbuette! (Brunsbutte! Port Store) - the licence suggest Euro 1.4 M for 16,000
fonne - on a proportional basis | assume this would be approx. Euro 90 per tonne.

4. It would be worth checking any specific requirements for the wording of the FGs. The German
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Side 2 af 2

Authorities were very particular. | have attached the FG prepared for Lanu, who was the competent
authority for Sava. The specific wording which was required is in the section beginning:

"IN CONNECTION WITH:

THIS BANK GUARANTEE..."

Please let me know if you require any more information,

Regards,

Bill R Crowe

Orica Australia Pty Ltd

Phone: +61 (0) 3-9665-7483

Fax: +61 (0} 3-9665-7521

Mobile: +61 (0) 412-809825
- Email: bill.crowe@orica:com
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Please consider the envirconment before printing this e-mail.

This message is intended solely for the individual (s} and entity(s)
addressed. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. The use, copying or distribution ¢f this message or any
information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee, is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify
postmaster@orica.com. The mailbox address from which this message has
been sent is for business mail only. Mail sent to it may be subject

to security scanning and delivery on non-business messages sent to this

address may not occur. Thank you. - :
kA EFRENAKAIEIRARA A I R A bbbk h bbbk bbhhdbbdhbdbdhbbbdhrrhrrtdhktdrrrorrrdhrorddrtrt

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail
and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error
does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
information in the e-mail or attachments.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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. 2B-SEP-200& 12:2%  FROM TO BE3SEE5T7IEE

S.W.I.F.T MESSAGE FOR LETTER OF CREDIT - %891601 27/09/06

{1: FO1WPACAUZSAXXXOOOOOOOODO}{2 I760DEUTDEFEXXXXN}{4

:27:1/1

;20 :SD3RXE91E0]L

:23:1880E

130:060827

«40C-OTHR/UCE 500

-77C:DEUTSCHE BANK AG
FRANKFURT

S OF AN
WE HAVE PLEASURE IN DETAILING BELOW THE PARTICULAR
IRREVOCABLE BANK GUARANTEE TSSUBD IN THE BENEFICIARY'S FAVOUR.

ELEASE ADVISE THIS IRREVOCABLE BANK GUARANTEE TO THE BENEFICIARY

iF THE TERMS OF THIS
BENEFICIARY. PLEASE

GUARANTEE ARE UNACCEPTABLE TO THE-
CONTACT THE INTERNATIONAL SERVICE AND

OPERATIONS CENTRE PARRAMATTA ATTN MANAGER INTERNATIONAL TRADE
GUARANTEES (SWIFT CODE WPACAU2S.)

WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION

IRREVOCABLE

BENEFILCIARY:

BANK GUARANTEE SD3BX891601

LANDESMAT FUER NATUR UND UMWELT DES LANDES
SCHLESWIG-EOLSTEIN
HAMBURGER CHAUSSEE 25,

D-24

220

~ FLINTBEK
GERMANY

ATTN:
MART

EMOUNT :
EUR

DATED SEPTEMBER 27 2008 - -/

IN FIEDLER - : e

1,000,000.00

{EURD ONE MILLION EURO)

(MAX
EXPIRY DATE:
{AUS

AVAILABLE AT:

IMUM LIMIT OF LIABILITY):

APRIL 5 2009 AT 2.0C PM
TRALIAN EASTERN STANDARD TIME)

WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION -

INTERNATICNAL SERVICE AND OPERATIONS CENTRE
LEVEL 4, 68 - 80 GEORGE STREET

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

AUSTRALIA

BY DRAFTS DRAWN ON:

‘WESTEAC BANKING CORPORATION
INTERKATIONAL SERVICE AND OPERATIONS CENTRE
LEVEL 4, 68 - 80 GEORGE STREET

s

F.B5-13



-2B-5EP-2086 12:29  FROM ‘TO  BE39essTIsEs F.86-13

s.W.I.F.T MESSAGE FOR LETTER OF CREDIT - X8381601 : 27/09/06 P
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150
AUSTRALIA
éAYABLE AT:
: SIGHT
ENFACED:

DRAWN UNDER WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATICN
TRREVOCABLE BANK GUARANTEE NUMBER SD3EX891601
DATED SEPTEMBER 27 2008

éN ACCOUNT CF OUR CUSTOMER:
ORICA AUSTRALIA-PTY LTD

{ACCOUNT PARTY)

IN CONNECTIOMN WITH:
) THIS BANK GUARANTEE IS REQUIRED BY THE GERMAN
COMPETENT AUTHORITY AND AUSTRALIAN LAW FOR EXPORT APPROVAL TO
DISPOSE OF ORICA'S HCB WASTE., ORICA PROPOSES TO SEND A MAX TMUM g
OF 5050 TONNE OF HCB WASTES TO SAVA GMBH QSTERTWEUTE 1, 25541
ERUNSBUETTEL GERMANY {'CONSIGNEE') FOR FINAL DISPOSAL.

DRAFTS DRAWN UNDER THIS BANK GUARANTEE MUST BE PRESENTID 10

. WESTPAC BANKING CORPORATION AT INTERNATIONAL SERVICE AND

OPERATIONS CENTRE LEVEL 4, €8 - 80 GEORGE ST, PARRAMATTA N3W.

5160 AUSTRALIA ON OR BEFORE THE TIME AND EXPIRY DATE SPECIFIED
ABOVE AND MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A CERTIFICATE SIGNED BY IWO
AUTHORISED OFFICERS OF THE BENEFICIARY ON BEHALF OF THE g
EEREFICIARY STATING THAT: .

1. THIS CERTIFICATE IS GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF WESTPAC
BANKING CORPORATION IRREVOCABLE BANK GUARANTEE NUMBER SD3BX831601
DATED SEPTEMBER 27 2006. TIN THIS CERTIFICATE 'BENEFICIARY' AND
TACCOUNT PARTY' HAVE THE SAME MEANING AS THEY DO IN THE
GUARANTEE .

2. THE SIGNATORIES HAVE AUTHCRiTY TO MAKE THIS CERTIFICATE ON
BEHALF OF THE BENEFICIARY AND TC BIND THE BENEFICTARY.

3. THE BMOUNT OF THE DRAFT (AMOUNT) IS NOT MORE THAN THE MAXIMUM
AGGREGATE AMOUNT AVAILABLE AT THE DATE OF THIS CERTIFICATE

(CLAIM DATE) UNDER THE GUARANTEE. -

4, THE AMOUNT IS THE AMOUNT OR AMOUNTS WHICH, ON THE CLAIM DATE,
REMATNS UNPAID TC THE BENESICIARY UNDER THE OBLIGATIONS IMPOSED
BY ARTICLES 25 AND 26 OF EC REGULATION 25%/33 BY REASCN OF ORICA /
AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 'THE NOTIFIER' OR SAVA GMBH OSTERTWEUTE 1,

25541 BRUNSRUETTEL CERMANY ('CONSIGNEE') FAILING TO FLLPILL THEIR
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THESE REGULATIONS BETWEEN THE PERIOD &/4/07

THROUGH TO 5/4/09.

$. THE BENEFICIARY HAS ISSUED A DEMAND FCR THE ACCOUNT PARTY TO
FAY THE AMOUNT, WHICE HAS REMAINED UNSATISFIED FOR 24 HOURS.




- 28-SEP-zEEe  12:30 FROM TQ 8939665%935

s.W.I.F.T MESSAGE FOR LETTER OF CREDIT - X831601 27/08/06

6. REIMBURSEMENT TC THE BENEFICIARY IS TO BE BY PAYMENT AS
TNSTRUCTED BY THE BANK THAT PRESENTS THIS CERTIFICATE AND ITS
RELATED DRAFT FOR PAYMENT.

A coPY OF THE DEMAND REFERRED TO IN CLAUSE 5 MUST ACCOMPANY THE
CERTIFICATE. : )

éANK, GOVERNMENT AND OTHER CHARGES QUTSIDE THE COUNTRY OF ISSUEB
OF THIS BANK GUARANTEE ARE FOR THE ACCOUNT OF THE BENEFICIARY.

éHIS BANK GUARANTEE IS PERSONAL TO THE BENEFICIARY AND IS MOT
ASSIGNARLE. ,

THE AMOUNT OF THIS BANK'GUARANTEE WILL AUTOMATICALLY REDUCE B
THE AMOUNT OF ALL DRAWINGS UNDER IT. .

TEE UNIFORM CUSTCMS AND PRACTICE FOR DOCUMENTARY GUARANTEES (1993
REVISION)} INTERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PUBLICATION 500 WILL
APPLY TO THIS BANK GUARANTEE UNLESS THERE IS A CONFLICT WITH.

THE TERMS STATED ABOVE. 1IF THERE IS A CONFLICT, THIS LETTER OF
GUARANTEE WILIL PREVAIL TO THE EXTENT CF ANY INCONSISTERCY.

WESTEAC BANKINGVCORPORATION ENGAGES WITH THE BENEFICTIARY THAT
DRAFTS DRAWN UNDER AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THIS
BANK GUARANTEE WILL BE DULY HONOURED ON PRESENTATICON.

P.87-13
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